

**Developing Quality Standards for Services Supporting Male Survivors of Sexual Violence (MSSV)
 Programme Management Group (PMG)
 Agenda
 Wednesday 5 July 2017- 2-4pm**

Time	Agenda Item	Lead	Paper/Action
14.00 (10 mins)	Welcome & Introductions	Duncan Craig (Chair)	N/A
14.10 (10 mins)	Background to the Project	Duncan Craig (Chair)	Paper circulated To be noted
14.20 (10 mins)	Programme Management Group	Stephanie Reardon (LC)	Paper circulated. To be agreed
14.30 (10 mins)	Project Plan	Stephanie Reardon (LC)	Paper circulated. To be noted & discussed
14.40 (10 mins)	Budget Report	Stephanie Reardon (LC)	Paper circulated To be noted & discussed
14.50 (15 mins)	Risk Log	Becky Dewdney-York (LC)	Paper circulated. To be noted & discussed.
15.05 (15 mins)	Review of Existing Standards	Tom Leavesley (LimeCulture)	Paper circulated. To be noted & Discussed
15.20 (10 mins)	Professional Input	Tom Leavesley (LimeCulture)	Paper circulated. To be noted & discussed
15.30 (15 mins)	Male Survivor Input	Becky Dewdney-York (LimeCulture)	Paper & Draft Survey circulated. To be agreed
15.45 (10 mins)	Commissioner Input	Stephanie Reardon (LimeCulture)	Paper circulated. To be noted & discussed
15.55 (5 mins)	Forward Look Project Plan Next Steps Draft Standards Testing Phase Accreditation Plan	Stephanie Reardon (LimeCulture)	To be discussed.
15.50 (5 mins)	Date of Next PMG	Duncan Craig (Chair)	To be agreed.
15.55 (5 mins)	Any Other Business	Duncan Craig (Chair)	To be discussed